
Sunshine utilities 
70230 E. Hnty. 25 + Belleded, F.34420-5531 
c?&i (352) 347-8228 'Fix (352) 347-6975 

July 20,2004 

Director, Division of the Commission 
Clerk & Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket # 040388-WU Extension 

Sunshine Utilities respectfully request a thirty day extension of our July 2 1, 
2004 deadline. We have discussed this with the engineer and developer 
associated with this project and they feel they can have all the information $- 

0 

to us in plenty of time if we are granted this extension. 

We anticipate having all deficiencies corrected by August 2 1,2004. 

Respectfully yours 

Dewaine Christmas 
#Manager 
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